California Energy Commission

DOCKETED
15-CALG-01

From: Neumann, Ingrid@Energy TN # 74307
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 9:15 AM JAN 09 2015
To: Savala, Sabrina@Energy

Cc: Strait, Peter@Energy; Geiszler, Eurlyne@Energy
Subject: second new docket e-mail request “Formal Rulemaking Docket for 2016 Title 24 Part 11 Energy
Provisions of CALGreen Update”

Hello Sabrina,

Please initiate a new docket for the formal rulemaking phase of the 2016 Title 24 Building Energy
Efficiency Standards Rulemaking as “15-CALG-01" with a proceeding name “Formal Rulemaking Docket
for 2016 Title 24 Part 11 Energy Provisions of CALGreen Update”. Please include the following people on
the distribution list for one copy of each of any future materials filed. Please distribute docketed items as
electronic files by email if at all possible.

Chair Robert Weisenmiller MS-33
Advisor Grant Mack MS-33
Catherine Cross MS-33

Commissioner Andrew McAllister MS-34
Advisor Patrick Saxton MS-34

Hazel Miranda MS-34

Donna Parrow MS-34

Public Advisor's Office MS-12
Pippin Brehler MS-14
Hannah Goldsmith MS-14
Taylor Rhodes MS-14
Michael Murza MS-14

Galen Lemei MS-14

Eurlyne Geiszler MS-37

Maziar Shirakh MS-37

Peter Strait MS-37

Todd Ferris MS-37

Payam Bozogrchami MS-37

Farakh Nasim MS-37

Adrian Ownby MS-37 (lead point of contact)

Thank you!

Best regards,
Ingrid





